

Resume

Muhamed Didovic

Senior software engineer

- Contractor -



Who Am I?

-  I am an independent senior software engineer with a wide experience with different technologies
-  I want to use my experience to help startups with innovative ideas reach their goals sooner

**7 DAYS
RISK-FREE!**

BENEFITS



SENIOR CONTRACTOR

Working on an hourly basis or per agreed milestone, whatever works better for you. Working for 7+ years as a freelancer, and 15+ in total.



TAX-FREE

As a non-US resident, you don't need to report any tax for me to IRS. I can just send you the W-8BEN form as proof if you need it. That's it!



PAY LESS THAN FOR YOUR EMPLOYEE

My price is in the range of the net salary for your regular employee. I pay my own benefits and taxes. I don't charge you for my own expenses, time off, health insurance, taxes, and other benefits.



YOU ARE IN GOOD COMPANY

I worked on dozens of startups and impacted the lives of thousands of users with my work in 15+ years of my career.



Muhamed Didovic

SENIOR SOFTWARE
ENGINEER

SKILLS

- Team leadership
- Full-stack developer (backend-preference)
- Laravel, Symfony, PHP, Node.js, API, SQL, React.js, Vue.js, JavaScript, Python, Mongo, SCSS, Tailwind, 3rd-party integrations, Docker, AWS, CI, TDD

CERTIFICATIONS

Node.js, Python, Mongo

PROFILE

Full-stack web developer with leadership experience who can build apps from the ground up. I've worked mostly at startups and used to wearing many hats. Product-focused developer who prioritizes user feedback first and foremost. Very flexible when investigating new roles.

EDUCATION

2002 - 2007

Certified Software Engineer

University of Sarajevo

2005

CCNA Professional

CISCO academy

RECENT EXPERIENCE

2014 - present | Freelance software engineer

Working as a contractor for international clients

PeakDevs / peakdevs.com

2009 - 2014 | Software engineer

General website design and management for a broad base of clients and startups

Digital Magics / digitalmagics.com

2008 - 2009 | Web developer

LAMP stack and 3rd-party integrations like Authorize.net, PayPal. CSS Templates

Team Consulting / team.ba

CONTACT



+387 61 971 149



muhamed@peakdevs.com



peakdevs.com



linkedin.com/in/muhamed-didovic-24935434/

Projects / Clients

PROJECTS / CLIENTS

TRADEFIGHT

tradefight.com

- Solutions built for technology businesses, enterprises, and financial institutions
- Node.js, Backbone, Socket.io

MONRI PAYMENTS

monri.com

- Solutions built for technology businesses, enterprises, and financial institutions
- Web development, Cake PHP, Node.js

SKILLING

skilling.com

- Trade the world's foreign exchange market with tight spreads and zero commission
- Dev and testing, Node.js, Angular, RabbitMQ

UP AND RUNNING SOFTWARE

upandrunningsoftware.com

- Custom software development, databases, and scalable systems
- Laravel, Angular, Elastic search, HTML5, CSS3,

MARKETSFLOW

dlabs.si

- Machine Learning-based Robo Advisor and Digital Wealth Management Platform.
- Web development, PHP, Laravel

DLABS

dlabs.si

- The Lean Innovation Company. Creating digital ventures with startups and enterprises
- Web development, Symfony, PHP

MEDIAINFO

mediainfo.com

- MediaInfo is a Digital Library System made for easy browsing, searching, cataloging, and sharing of digitized culture and heritage.
- PHP, Angular, Symfony

PROJECTS / CLIENTS

PAYONDELIVERY / 2020

payondelivery.com

- Person-to-person shopping with delivery
- Full-stack development, Laravel & React.js
- Brainstorms innovative ideas for the company's portfolio.
- Works closely with the copywriting team.

ARTISTIK DESIGNS / 2019 - 2021

artistikdesigns.com

- Artistik Designs is a premier print and web design company that can meet any of your graphic, marketing, or web design needs
- Web development: PHP, Symfony, Vue, WordPress

SPORTSKRED

sportskred.com

- The customers are athletes who do not yet have large commercial contracts
- Web development

DAPHNE TOOLEY DESIGN

daphnetooley.com

- A small webshop made for a fashion designer
- AIMEOS, Laravel

CHINESEPOD

chinesepod.com

- ChinesePod creates Mandarin Chinese lessons with real language that native speakers use, not stiff, unnatural textbook phrases.
- Web development

CODERS CLAN

codersclan.com

- Web development agency
- Building pixel-perfect WordPress portfolio website in high-paced environment

TEAM CONSULTING

team.ba

- Building web2.0 apps based on LAMP architecture

Projects / Clients

PROJECTS / CLIENTS

AVAZ

avaz.ba

- Most popular newspaper in Bosnia and Herzegovina
- Project maintenance and new features

COVID-19 FOR BOSNIA

covid-19.ba

- Covid-19 statistics for Bosnia and Herzegovina
- Building project statistics

IDEVCORP

idevcorp.net

- Pied Piper is a multi-platform technology based on a proprietary universal compression algorithm
- Custom CMS, Node.js, CakePHP, Backbone

DIGITAL MAGICS

digitalmagics.com

- General website design and management for a broad base of clients and startups.

DEFIRMAKAAS

defirmakaas.nl

- Selling and delivery of cheese in Holland
- Responsive design of the site

LUCID GREEN

lucidgreen.io

- LUCID empowers consumers with the knowledge they need to have a safe, predictable, and enjoyable experience.
- Building new website and app with Symfony

SIBBACH

sibbach.com

- The #1 Ranked Agent In Phoenix-Metro Welcomes You!
- WordPress new features and maintenance

PROJECTS / CLIENTS

MTHASH

mthash.com

- Mine crypto with tokens
- Project maintenance, API, new features

HAPPY CAR

happycar.de

- Budget car rental - Price comparison
- Added support for implementing APIs of different rent a car companies

FUTURE N FOCUS

dreamcatcherprogram.com

- A platform for helping students to discover their initial career path
- Building from the ground up

NUTRIQUEST

nutriquest.com

- Maintenance and adding new features

AUSTRIA TOURISM

austria.info

- Holidays in Austria, Your Official Travel Guide
- The task was to upgrade the project from Symfony 2.4 to Symfony 5.2 version

GRUPPEN UNTERKUENFTE

gruppenunterkuenfte.de

- Direkt und einfach zu Ihrer Gruppenunterkunft
- Project maintenance and bug fixing

ANTIQUÉ PURVEYOR

antiquepurveyor.com

- Furniture Store: Traditional Office and Dining Furniture
- Maintenance and new features. .Net

CONNECTING STOLAC

connectingstolac.ba/en

- Building website from the scratch

Projects / Clients

PROJECTS / CLIENTS

ALANTE AIR

alanteair.com

- Private airline company
- Built new website and CMS in Laravel, Vue.js, Vuex

CALL2ACTION

call2actionportal.com

- GET MORE DONE IN 5 DAYS THAN YOU HAVE IN 5 MONTHS
- Maintenance and adding new features

CALIFORNIA GOLF

calgolfnews.com

- CALIFORNIA GOLF + TRAVEL FAVORITES – THE GIFTS WE'D LIKE TO RECEIVE
- Maintenance and adding new features

DAGGER ANALYTICS

daggeranalytics.com

- Predictive Coding Software - Document Processing
- Predictive Coding and Text Analysis for the Legal Industry

DRUGA KUĆA RESTAURANT

drugakuca.ba

- Druga Kuća is a restaurant with great food.
- Building project from scratch

CITY HOTEL

cityhotel.ba

- A hotel in Sarajevo center
- Building site from scratch

SARAJEVOSTAN

sarajevostan.com.ba

- Building management company
- Project maintenance and adding new features

NINA VARGA

ninavarga.com

- Nina Varga is an independent designer, who creates innovative design.

PROJECTS / CLIENTS

HERMES SOFTLAB / COMTRADE

comtrade.com

- Developing prototype desktop applications for backups, front-end widgets and backup software

STAND-BY GOLF

standbygolf.com

- Stand-By Golf offers discounted rental clubs in all of our locations
- Node.js, Angular

FINE FURNITURE

furniturefish.com

- Fine Furniture for Designers & Architects
- Project maintenance and adding new features

FAGAS

fagas.ba

- Design and manufacturing of gas measurement and control equipment
- Project maintenance and new features

4W MARKET PLACE

4wmarketplace.com

- The Connecting Marketplace
- Project maintenance and adding new features

MESS

mess.ba

- International Theater Festival MESS
- Building project from scratch

SRDJAN PRODANOVIC

srdjanprodanovic.com

- Srdjan Prodanovic is a marketing, communication, and business consultant
- Building project from scratch

SIMECO SYSTEMS

simecosystems.com

- Specialized in Consulting, Engineering, and Procurement in the field of Oil and Gas Industrial and Power plants.

What's Next?

We can have a quick call to see if we all have a common interest to work together and what are the requirements for your project.

I charge by an individual hourly rate or per project, whatever works better for you. I can work as little as a few hours weekly or I can jump in and work up to 40 hours per week.

Reach out to discuss your project with me:

muhammed@peakdevs.com

Hope to hear from you soon before I am hired by someone else!

Best,

Muhammed